From: Mario Sotolongo <Mario.Sotolongo@copbfl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 8:32 AM

To: Martha Lawson <Martha.Lawson@copbfl.com>

Cc: Charles Rizzuto <Charles.Rizzuto@copbfl.com>

Subject: RE: ZBA,, January 19, 2023 PUBLIC NOTICES FOR FIRE & CRA review and feedback

Nothing to report on our end.

> Building has one open case 19-06004486 for 4791 N. Federal Hwy — items 9 and 10.

Case 19-06004486
Expand All
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POMPANO BEACH, FL 33060
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Case General Information

Case status:
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Case type:
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10/08/2019
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Mario Sotolongo
mpaﬂ[j Code Compliance Director

Mario.Sotolongo@copbfl.com
r‘beaCh 954.786.7870

Florida's Warmest Walcame
pompanobeachfl.gov

Code Compliance Office
100 West Atlantic Blvd., Suite 307
Pompano Beach, FL 33060

Hours of operation: Monday — Thursday, 7 AM — 6 PM
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to City officials regarding City

business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject
to public disclosure.



